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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 10:15 AM

To: Claims Dept; Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Admin-D 

(LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Parthiban, Theerthan

Subject: AIGENCRYPT - AIG –  RE:  RE: - AIG –  OD / 9516187402SG / SLA1899U - Request 

police report

Dear Tony, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

Coverage has been confirm. 

Final excess $300. 

Claim adjudicated based on current material facts, we reserve our rights to handle the case if deemed appropriate 

as and when new material facts arise or there is any incoming third party claim against insured’s policy. 

 

 
Thankyou 
Best Regards. 
 
Deeban Nadaraja 
AIG 
Express Claim Adjuster,  
Singapore– Auto Express & FNOL 
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
Tel 8001206556 | Ext : 1012793 

E: Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com  

 

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 9:40 AM 

To: Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' 

<sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 

'admin' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts 

<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; 'Claims Dept' 

<claims@premiumauto.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: - AIG – OD / 9516187402SG / SLA1899U - Request police report 

 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Deeban, 

 

Attached Police report for your kind reference. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

Tony Foong 

Claims Advisor 

 

 
(Reg No 199902271W) 
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55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408699  

p. +65 6366 2323,  d. +65 67689828 

e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg   w. www.audi.com.sg 
Audi Showroom   281 Alexandra Road   Singapore 159938   p. +65 68362223 

 
Email Disclaimer 
This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may also be privileged. 
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system. 
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other people. Thank you 

 

From: Nadaraja, Deeban [mailto:Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com]  
Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 8:54 AM 

To: Claims; 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'; 'SUR'; 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)'; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)'; 'admin'; 'Denise Tay 
(LKKAuto)' 

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Parthiban, Theerthan 

Subject: - AIG – OD / 9516187402SG / SLA1899U - Request police report 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the 

attachment. 

 

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el 

archivo adjunto. 

 

Esta é uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para lê-lo, abra o 

anexo. 

 

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez 

la pièce jointe. 

 

これは暗号化された電子メールです。 閲覧には添付フ

ァイルを開いてください。 

Click here by 2021-05-31 08:54 +08 to read your message.  

After that, open the attachment.  

More Info 
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Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 

addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete it. 

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights 

reserved.  

 


